
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date  
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 240222.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
As such, can I please request through Freedom of Information the following 
information: 

 1.       The amount of waste generated within the last year for each of the below 
categories: 

o   General  
  
     261.027 Tonnes 
o   Recycling  
 
     359.250 Tonnes 
o   Food Waste 
 
     N/A 
o   Confidential  
 
     64.900 Tonnes 
o   High Temperature Incineration (clinical) 
 
     6.530 Tonnes 
o   Alternative Treatment (clinical) 
 
     56.906 Tonnes 
o   Offensive (clinical) 
 
     64.640 Tonnes 



 

2.       The amount of waste Spend within the last year for each of the 
below categories:  

o   General 
 
     £56k 
o   Recycling 
 
     £51k 

o   Food Waste 
 
     N/A 

o   Confidential 
 
      £13k 
o   High Temperature Incineration (clinical) 
 
     £17k 
o   Alternative Treatment (clinical) 
 
     £27k 
o   Offensive (clinical)       
 
     £27k 

3.       Contract Start Dates for: 

o   General Waste Services    
 
      2021 
o   Recycling Services 
 
      2021 
o   Food Waste Services 
 
     2021 
o   Confidential Services 
 
     2021 
o   High Temperature Incineration (clinical) Services 
 
     2021 



 

o   Alternative Treatment (clinical) Services  
 
     2021 
o   Offensive (clinical) Services  
 
     2021  
 
 

4.       Contract End Dates for: 

o   General Waste Services 
 
     2024 
o   Recycling Services 
 
     2024 
o   Food Waste Services 
 
     2024 
o   Confidential Services  
 
     2024 

o   High Temperature Incineration (clinical) Services 
 
     2024 
o   Alternative Treatment (clinical) Services 
 
     2024 
o   Offensive (clinical) Services 
 
      2024  

5.       Waste Company who holds the current contract 

o   General Waste Services 
 
     Sharpsmart 
o   Recycling Services 
 
     Sharpsmart 
o   Food Waste Services  
 
     Sharpsmart 



 

o   Confidential Services 
 
     Sharpsmart 
o   High Temperature Incineration (clinical) Services  
 
     Sharpsmart 

 Alternative Treatment (clinical) Services 
 

     Sharpsmart 
o   Offensive (clinical) Services 
 
     Sharpsmart  

6.       Name and Contact Details for the Waste Manager associated to the 
Trust    
         wasteandrecycling@secamb.nhs.uk    

7.       Name and Contact Details for the Sustainability Lead associated to 
theTrust    
 
         N/A 

8.       Name and Contact Details for the Procurement Lead associated to 
the Trust     
 
         Procurement@secamb.nhs.uk 

9.       Name and Contact Details for the Infection Prevention Control Lead 
associated to the Trust 

         Infection.control@secamb.nhs.uk 

10.   Do the Trust have a reusable sharps solution in place to reduce the 
amount of single use plastic that is incinerated in traditional practices? 
 
       Work in progress 

11.   Are there any onsite treatment facilities located on Trust premises 
which would mitigate the need for ensuing carbon footprint through the 
road miles that it takes to take the waste away?     
 
      No 

I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 



 

 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


